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        26 February 1997 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:  Members University Senate 
 

FROM: University Senate Council 
 

RE: AGENDA ITEM: University Senate Meeting, Monday, March 10, 1997.  

3:00 PM   Proposal to create a grade of CR (credit) to reflect the credit 

granted for a pass in  AP or CLEP  work.  
 

 

Proposal 

The “pass” (P) designator for AP or CLEP or bypass work be assigned a grade of CR 

(credit) to reflect that credit is granted for a course. 
 

Background 

Currently, some CLEP and AP credits are designated with the P grade.  Since P is a grade 

within the university system, and since P grades are not allowed for credit toward the 

major in some disciplines, there is a problem in the degree audit system if AP or CLEP 

credit is used for major work.  Degree audit can be programmed to allow CR to count for 

work toward the major without changing the policy for UK courses taken P/F. 
 

This will not affect those records where letter grades are awarded for certain CLEP and 

AP scores. 
 

The proposal has been approved by the Senate Committee on Admissions and Academic 

Standards and the Senate Council and is recommended to the Senate. 

 

Implementation Date:  Fall Semester, 1997 

 
US Agenda Item: 3.10.97 (CR grade) 


